
 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

TOURISM COMMISSION 
Village Hall Board Room – 319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 

4/26/23            9:00 A.M. 
 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Appointment of Chair 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting 5/26/21 
4. Consideration/Discussion:  2021 and 2022 State Room Tax Reports 
5. Consideration/Discussion:  New Glarus Chamber of Commerce Reports 
6. Adjournment 
 

Lauren Freeman 
      Village Administrator 
 
 
 
POSTED:   

       N.G. Village Hall:  4/21/23 
        N.G. Post Office:  4/21/23 
                  Bank of New Glarus: 4/21/23 
                   
 
                  Kelsey Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A 
MAJORITY OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS 
MEETING.  INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE 
BEHIND FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD. 

 
PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 

CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510. 



 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

TOURISM COMMISSION 
REMOTE MEETING MINUTES 

5/26/21            4:00 P.M. 
 

 
Attendance: Eric Gobeli, Brianna Lenzlinger, Beth Luchsinger, Roger Truttmann, Brad Beal 
Also in Attendance: Village Administrator Drake Daily, Chamber Director Bekah Stauffacher 
 
1. Appointment of Meeting Chair: Brad Beal moved appointment of Roger Truttmann. Beth 

Luchsinger seconds. Motion passes 5-0 
2. Approval of Agenda: Brianna Lenzlinger moved approval of the agenda. Second by Beal. Motion 

passes 5-0 
3. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting 11/13/2018: Motion by Brianna Lenzlinger to approve. 

Second by Gobeli. Motion passes 5-0 
4. Review/Discussion:  2019 and 2020 State Room Tax Reports: The Committee reviewed the 

reports. Beal moved to approve. Lenzlinger seconds. Motion passes 5-0 
5. Presentation:  New Glarus Chamber of Commerce Reports: Director Stauffacher provided a 

presentation on the Chamber’s activities and expenditures utilizing room tax dollars. The 
Committee thanked her for the presentation. 

6. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 PM 
 

Drake Daily 
      Village Administrator 
 
 
 





































Income

Room Tax Received 58,120.40  

Expenses

BBFT M&P 62.03  

Oktoberfest M&P 60.00  

Polkafest/BBC M&P 67.20  

Room Tax Marketing 34,424.91  

Fam Tours/Media Tours/Entertainment 37.00  

Graphic Design 4,003.84  

Photography 1,175.00  

Visitor Guide Expense 14,704.26  

Visitor Guide Postage 2,856.81  

Circle WI Tradeshow Expenses 1,043.25  

$       58,434.30  

Thursday, Apr 20, 2023 11:34:57 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

New Glarus Chamber of Commerce, Inc.

Room Tax Income & Expense Summary 2021
January - December 2021



See spreadsheet for details

See spreadsheet for details

See spreadsheet for details

See spreadsheet for details



Date Name Memo/Description Amount

Room Tax Received

02/26/2021 Q4 2020 6,842.41  

06/24/2021 Q1 2021 5,436.43  

08/20/2021 Q2 2021 19,390.32  

11/23/2021 Q3 2021 26,451.24  

58,120.40  

Room Tax Marketing

01/07/2021 Green County Tourism - Green Cty VG community page -1,800.00  

01/08/2021 Close Publications Bike WI Trails -700.00  

01/08/2021 Madden Media SEM Co-op w/Dept of Tourism -218.00  

01/12/2021 Visa Entercom radio ads -130.00  

01/12/2021 Visa Facebook ads -64.16  

01/12/2021 Visa Entercom radio ads -1,525.00  

01/22/2021 Northwest Quarterly Magazine Featured article -500.00  

01/29/2021 Circle Wisconsin Membership and directory listing -600.00  

02/12/2021 Visa Directory Associations - business prospect list -26.13  

02/12/2021 Visa Facebook ads -4.84  

03/11/2021 Visa Facebook - Warm up in NG ads -43.71  

03/11/2021 Madden Media -218.00  

04/14/2021 Visa Facebook ads -53.53  

04/14/2021 Visa Entercom radio ads -65.00  

05/13/2021 Visa Facebook ads -45.27  

05/13/2021 Ebel Entertainment Polkafest advertising -460.00  

05/21/2021 Thysse Printing Services Inc Tear off map printing -674.88  

06/01/2021 Unified Newspaper Group Daytripper guide -320.00  

06/01/2021 Vector & Ink See Wisconsin travel guide -1,200.00  

06/01/2021 StatePoint Media, Inc Featured article newspaper placements -521.25  

06/11/2021 Visa Facebook ads -77.49  

06/11/2021 Visa Econoprint - large downtown map -93.24  

06/14/2021 News Publishing Company Driftless Explorer -768.00  

07/09/2021 Big Radio Radio & digital -504.00  

07/09/2021 Postal Connections map printing -490.20  

07/09/2021 Morris Media of Monroe Shop Swiss ad -450.00  

07/13/2021 Visa Facebook ads -20.00  

07/15/2021 Lions Club Of NG Lions BBQ tickets for radio giveaway -72.00  

07/29/2021 Think It Then Ink It Shop Small Crawl Incentive -439.77  

08/08/2021 Northwest Quarterly Magazine NW Quarterly Magazine full page ad -1,200.00  

08/09/2021 Bekah Stauffacher . Facebook Ads -125.00  

08/20/2021 StatePoint Media, Inc 2021 & 2022 Winter Getaway Articles & Newspaper placements -1,390.00  

08/26/2021 Big Radio 175+1 Ads -500.00  

08/31/2021 Green County Tourism - Co-op advertising -5,000.00  

09/08/2021 Visa Facebook ads -8.91  

10/04/2021 Circle Wisconsin Membership & directory listing -600.00  

10/04/2021 Capital Newspapers WI State Journal ad -400.00  

10/04/2021 Morris Media of Monroe Janesville & NE Illinois Oktoberfest advertising -505.00  

10/09/2021 Visa Facebook ads -70.26  

10/09/2021 IHeartMedia Radio & digital -1,769.00  

10/09/2021 CTM Media Group VG placement in I-94 hotels -400.00  

11/03/2021 Econoprint Holiday Calendar Brochures -435.08  

11/15/2021 Postal Connections Cow Parade Map Printing -346.36  

11/15/2021 Visa Facebook ads -17.03  

New Glarus Chamber of Commerce, Inc.

Room Tax Marketing Detail 2021
January - December 2021



11/15/2021 Green County Tourism - 2021 Co-op Advertising -5,000.00  

11/15/2021 Visa Facebook ads -48.80  

12/03/2021 Northwest Quarterly Magazine Featured articles -1,200.00  

12/13/2021 Visa Facebook ads -50.00  

12/13/2021 Green County Tourism - Green County Tourism Guide -1,800.00  

12/14/2021 Northwood Map Publisher Northwoods Wisconsin Map -675.00  

12/28/2021 Close Publications Bike Wisconsin Trails -800.00  

-$     34,424.91  

Fam Tours/Media 

Tours/Entertainment

06/11/2021 Visa Puempels - Dept of Tourism travel writer -24.00  

08/09/2021 Visa Puempel's beer flight for ABC7 media visit -13.00  

-$           37.00  

Trade Shows/Conference

1/27/2021 Circle Wisconsin Circle WI Midwest Marketplace Registration -495.00  

4/30/2021 Bekah Stauffacher Circle WI mileage -133.40  

05/13/2021 Visa Circle WI meal -23.09  

05/13/2021 Visa Circle WI planner sell sheets -141.28  

05/13/2021 Visa Circle WI hotel -250.48  

-$1,043.25



Income

   Room Tax Received 81,299.16  See spreadsheet for details

Expenses

Room Tax Marketing 54,847.12  See spreadsheet for details

Fam Tours/Media Tours/Entertainment 83.03  See spreadsheet for details

Graphic Design 4,851.05  

Photography 600.00  

Visitor Guide Expense 18,186.68  

Visitor Guide Postage 4,958.02  

83,525.90  

New Glarus Chamber of Commerce, Inc.

Room Tax Income & Expenses Summary 2022
January - December 2022



Date Name Memo/Description Amount

Room Tax Income

02/23/2022 Deposit 2021 Q4 room tax 16,000.71  

05/19/2022 Deposit 2022 Q1 payment 11,601.31  

06/17/2022 Deposit Q3 remainder 193.46  

08/19/2022 Deposit 2022 Q2 22,775.37  

11/23/2022 Deposit 2022 Q3 30,728.31  

81,299.16  

   Room Tax Marketing 

Detail

01/10/2022 Premier Tourism Marketing Circle WI Tour Planner Guide -2,275.00  

01/14/2022 Visa Facebook ads -25.00  

01/14/2022 Postal Connections Posters -49.11  

02/11/2022 Capital Newspapers On the Road videos -3,000.00  

03/11/2022 Visa Audacy Radio Ads -2,260.80  

03/28/2022 Sue Moen 2022 Photo Use -800.00  

03/29/2022 Ebel Entertainment It's Polka Time radio ads -460.00  

03/30/2022 Madden Media WI DoT Travel Guide -2,770.00  

04/08/2022 Vector & Ink See Wisconsin travel guide -2,000.00  

04/12/2022 Visa Audacy Radio Ads -800.00  

04/12/2022 Visa BuildaSign - directional signage -70.47  

05/05/2022 Thysse Printing Services Inc Tear off map printing -830.40  

05/05/2022 Synqronus Communications Video production -9,000.00  

05/10/2022 Postal Connections Coach group planner sell sheets -501.12  

05/10/2022 Visa Audacy - radio & digital ads -800.00  

05/10/2022 Visa Facebook ads -125.00  

06/06/2022 News Publishing Company Driftless Explorer -768.00  

06/09/2022 Visa Econoprint - downtown signage -97.67  

06/09/2022 Visa Econoprint - downtown signage -79.84  

06/09/2022 Morris Media of Monroe The Source -225.00  

06/09/2022 Postal Connections Printing -259.66  

07/08/2022 Morris Media of Monroe SE Wisconsin newspaper ads -465.00  

07/11/2022 Visa Bailey's Run Vineyard - marketing video props -48.11  

07/11/2022 Visa Bailey's Run Vineyard - marketing video props -25.32  

07/11/2022 Visa Rusty Raven - marketing video -21.10  

07/11/2022 Visa Facebook ads -60.00  

07/11/2022 Visa Google Ads -142.00  

07/11/2022 Visa Swissland Minigolf - marketing video -25.00  

07/15/2022 Big Radio Radio ads -668.00  

07/15/2022 IHeartMedia Radio and digital ads -106.00  

07/28/2022 Circle Wisconsin Circle WI membership & directory listing -600.00  

08/05/2022 Postal Connections Meeting planner sell sheets -400.90  

08/22/2022 Visa Kennedy's Ice Cream - video shoot -9.91  

08/22/2022 Visa Google Ads -151.82  

08/22/2022 IHeartMedia Radio ads -1,484.00  

08/22/2022 Synqronus Communications Video production -9,000.00  

08/22/2022 Visa Facebook ads -75.00  

09/09/2022 Visa Google Ads -149.76  

09/09/2022 Visa DNR Parks - campsite for video shoot -40.95  

09/13/2022 IHeartMedia Radio ads -1,199.00  

New Glarus Chamber of Commerce, Inc.

Room Tax Marketing Detail 2022
January - December 2022



09/13/2022 IHeartMedia Digital ads -231.00  

09/13/2022 Audacy Operations, Inc Radio ads -114.80  

10/07/2022 Hiebing Travel WI Fall Sponsored Article & Photos -5,000.00  

10/07/2022 Capital Newspapers WI State Journal ad -599.00  

10/12/2022 Visa Google Ads -152.00  

10/12/2022 Visa Facebook Ads -64.84  

10/12/2022 Visa Audacy Radio Ads -660.80  

10/12/2022 Visa Google Ads -151.94  

10/20/2022 Northwood Map Publisher WI Travel Atlas 2023 -675.00  

11/04/2022 Bekah Stauffacher Food for Synqronus video shoot - Glarner Stube -98.24  

11/09/2022 Postal Connections Printing -176.55  

11/09/2022 Audacy Operations, Inc Holiday radio ads -2,154.80  

11/09/2022 Mount Horeb Chamber of Commerce Sugar River Valley map development -500.00  

11/15/2022 Visa FB ads -85.16  

12/13/2022 Visa Google Ads -150.97  

12/13/2022 Postal Connections Printing -146.11  

12/13/2022 Visa Facebook ads -30.66  

12/21/2022 Green County Tourism - Green Cty 2023 VG -1,800.00  

12/30/2022 Visa Google Ads -151.97  

12/30/2022 Visa Facebook Ads -34.34  

-$    54,847.12  

      Fam Tours/Media 

Tours/Entertainment

06/22/2022 Bailey's Run  Vineyard Destination Madison visit -83.03  




